



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

September 11, 2007

File Number 1BR-HAL0308
1BR-SHE0510

Douglas Craig, M.Sc
Defence Construction Canada
Constitution Square, Suite 1720, 350 Albert St.
Ottawa ON K1A 0K3

Subject: *Project Closure at DEW Line Sites FOX-M Hall Beach, CAM-3 Shepherd Bay
Licences 1BR-HAL0308 & 1BR-SHE*

Dear Mr. Craig:

License 1BR-HAL0308 & 1BR-SHE0510 will be closing September 16, 2007. Information contained in the Nunavut Water Board's Public Registry for this licence indicates that the use of water and the deposit of waste into water on site has ceased permanently.

Subject to applicable provisions of the *Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act*, we are now closing this file. Should you require to use water or dispose of waste into water at this same location, you will be required to file a new water licence application.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office should you require further information.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Trainee

Cc: Jim Rogers, DIAND
Peter Kusugak, DIAND
Andrew Keim, DIAND
Paul Savoie, DFO
Earle Baddaloo, GN
Leslie Payette, NIRB
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Geoff Clark, Kit-IA
Salamonie Shoo, QIA